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(b)(3)

From: | | (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 2:02 PM
Ser (b)3)
Cc:
Subject: RE: fee docs --~SECREFHH/NOFORN—

(b)(1)

(b)(3)

CLASSIFICATION SEEREFHFHGNOFORN—

Thanks,z For some reason | am having trouble opening these four sttachments. Are you able to PDF them and (b)(3)

resend?
(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

1244 Speer Blvd. Suite 800
Denver, CO 80204

CLASSIFICATION —SEEREFHHGNOFORN—
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(b)(3)
(b)(3)

From: ‘ ‘
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 8:54 AM
To: (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Subject: RE: fee docs --—SECSREFHFHEANCFORN—

(b)(1)
Classification SFERFRHHGACFORN— (b)(3)

Classified By:z (b)(3)

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20411231

| apologize, | read too quickly and saw SHARP when you were asking abouD I'I round those up this week.

V/R

National Reconnaissance Office

----- Original Message-----
From‘
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 5:31 PM
ro: | (b)(3)
Subject: RE{ fee docs --~SEERETAH A NOFORN—

(b)(1)

(b)(3)
CLASSIFICATION =SEEREFHHGANORORN—

No, we have no fee docs at all formno breifings, no letters).

We have two years' worth of summary briefs for SHARP, waiting on the remaining letters.

Thanks

[

1244 Speer Blvd. Suite 800
Denver, CO 80204
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(b)(3) 31 USC § 711
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CLASSIFICATION —SEERET//THANOFORN—

Classification —SEERFHHHSNOFORN—
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(b)(3)
From: | | (b)(3)
rom:
Sent: | Monday, October 03‘, 2016 11:22 AM
To: b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Subject: RE: fee docs ----SEEREFHAFHANOFORN— (B)(3) §
(b)(1)

I (b)(3)

Classification SFPERFTHHTGHNOFORN—

Classified By:z (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20411231

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

Just to double check, you have the summary briefings, and you are just waiting on the letters. Correct?

National Reconnaissance Office

(b)(3)

----- Original Message-----
Fron | (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:09 AM
To: \ (b)(3)
Subject] fee docs --—SEEREFHHENEFORN—

(b)(1)

(b)(3)
CLASSIFICATION ~SEEREFHHEANOFSRN— (b)(1)

s========== =s======ssssssssss=s= (b)(3)
Hi, good morning,z (b)(3)

| just wanted to remind you that we are still waiting for the fee docs foﬁ
We need two years' worth of fee determination letters and summary briefings.
| know you have a lot going on, and | didn't want this to slip through the cracks.
Many thanks, please let me know if you have questions.

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

1244 Speer Blvd. Suite 800
Denver, CO 80204
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CLASSIFICATION —SEERETHTRANOFORN—

Classification SEEREHFAHSNOFORN—
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| (b)(3)

From: ‘W IR T 5T \ (b)(3)

Sent: ednesday, October 12, 2016 6:50

To: ‘ (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Cc: (b)(1) \ (b)(3)
Subject: (b)(3) RE: ee docs ---—SECRETHHGNOFSRN—

Attachments: Boeing Award Fee Summary chart_Period 30.pptx; Boeing Award Fee Summary chart_Period
31.pptx; Boeing Award Fee Summary chart_Period 32.pptx; Boeing Award Fee Summary
chart_Period 33.pptx

Classification SEEREFHHTIKAOFORN—

Classified By:z (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20411231

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

| have a few documents to send you for the various programs. I'm going to send them separately to help keep them

organized. (b)(1)
(0)(3) _ - , .
For you asked for the award fee summary briefs and the fee determination letters. In tracking that down with
they clearly have different processes thanmhen briefing their award fee summary to the director. (b)(3)

Attached are their summary briefs for the last 2 years, as you can see, they are single slide summaries. That is not an
edit, just their preferred briefing style. Second, they do not generate an Award Fee Determination Memo, so there are
none to hand over.

Please let me know if you have any questions on these documents.

Very Respectfully,

National Reconnaissance Office

From | (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:09 AM
| (b)(3)

Toi
Subject:\; \fee docs ---SEERFFAHENOFORN—
(b)(1)
(b)(3)
CLASSIFICATIONTSECRET /TR NOFORN—

=====h)(3 (b)(1)
Hi, good morning,z (B)(3) (b)(3)
| just wanted to remind you that we are still waiting for the fee docs for
We need two years' worth of fee determination letters and summary briefings.

| know you have a lot going on, and | didn't want this to slip through the cracks.

1
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Many thanks, please let me know if you have questions.

1244 Speer Blvd. Suite 800
Denver, CO 80204

Classification “SEEREHFHGNOFORN—
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—SECREFFAEENTKEYHOEEAREETOHSAFYEY—

(U) Award Fee Determination Justification

—SECRETIAEENT-KEHOEEAREE OGS EY—
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“SECRETHTALENTKEYHOLE/REETO-USATVEY—

(U) Award Fee Determination Justification
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—SECRETHFAEENTKEYHOEE/RETOUSAFvEY—

(U) Award Fee Determination Justification
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SRR TALENT KEYHOEEREETOUSATTFYEY—

@ (U) Award Fee Determination Justification

—SECRETHFAENT-KEYHOLEARE-TFO-BEA—FYEY—
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(b)(3)

From:

Sent: i i 18 AM

To: (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Subject: TEST Email --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

L] (b)(3) 31 USC § 711

Quick test to ensure we have connection on this email system.

Looking forward to talking with you later this morning. Hope the weather is treating y'all well!

VR |

(b)(3)

National Reconnaissance Office

Classgification: UNCLASSIFIED
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